Autonomous	
Community /	ENGLAND
Department / State	
Town	EAST BERGHOLT
Building	Church of St Mary the Virgin
Adress	
S	51.970253 1.012774



The Church of St Mary the Virgin was built in the 15th and 16th centuries, but is well

known for the absence of a tower or spire to house the bells. Work began on a tower in 1525, but Cardinal Wolsey's fall from grace in 1530 brought construction to a halt and the following year a wooden bell cage was erected in the churchyard. This temporary structure still exists although not in its original position. It was moved from the south to the north side of the church in the 17th century because the occupant of Old Hall objected **Description** to the noise of the bells. The bells are exceptional in that they are not rung from below by ropes attached to wheels, as is usual in change ringing, but the headstock is manipulated by hand by ringers standing beside the bells. The bells are believed to be the heaviest five (A, G, F?, E, and D) that are rung in England today, with a total weight of 4 1?4 long tons (4,300 kg). WIKIPEDIA (25-09-2018) Bells **Current bell** ringing Conservation, maintenance **Protection Proposals Authors of the** documentation Date

Información completa: Church of St Mary the Virgin - EAST BERGHOLT (ENGLAND)